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Ratification by the Board of Education of an Individual Service Agreement to the Master Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between District and YMCA of the East Bay, Oakland, CA, for the latter to facilitate the
following activities during the Enrichment Period, tutoring, English and Spanish learner support and other academic
assistance programs (Options D) with these programs having as its emphasis the goals of academic support, life
skills development and career education and planning, for students at Barack Obama Academy, for the period
December 1, 2009 through June 17, 2010, in an amount not to exceed $6,182.00, pursuant to the terms and
conditions as specified in the MOU.
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